

July 10, 2013

Paula Vandehey
Director of Public Works
City of Appleton
Appleton, WI 54911

Re: Requesting Street Occupancy

Dear Paula,

Please accept this letter of request from Fortino's Bistro. We are seeking street occupancy for table and chairs at 204 E College Ave., Appleton, WI 54911. As requested, we are in the process of securing liability insurance with Wells Fargo Bank and have submitted the required payment of \$40.00 for this privilege.

Thank you for your consideration.

Nancee Dowler
Fortino's Bistro
(920) 358-7412

with umbrellas

